April 8, 1942

My dear Henry,

Thanks for your latter. I am enclosing & note from Haaoe on tha
ssoretion factor, from which it appears that the higher estinmAtes
may be entirely due to the difficulty of applylng the test with "0".
donora. There i, of course, the posslbllity that the diffesrence 1s
real, though 1t ls larger than one would lmagine oovld saslly be
explalned by the small numbere of etill blirths which mlght reasonably
be affected by the seoreting fastor.

Taylor would be perfeotly willing, and iadeed glad, to test any
maternity hospltal materlal whioh LebGros Wlark may be able Lo seocure.
He likea to use che %o two 0.0. of whole blood taken in a dry tube;
in the cass of bables,drawn from the hesl. 1 hope yuﬁ will lat
LeCros Clark eee how really important shoh a series might be.

I am now getting in blood group forma more briskly, and parhaps
ghall make some progress towards amaseing mores definlte evidenoce.

- Yours sinceraly,



wopy
Anrlil 3

Dear Frofessor,

Here ere the Gelton Leb. flpures for entigen secretlon in ssliva

8
137 unreleted neople 94 E;
bB.61% 31.39%
76 nat O'e from the above 56 20
73.68% 26.32]
6l 0's from the avove 38 23
3683 persons (ineludiig the sbove)
meny of them related 246 37
74.674 25.334
213 Mot O's from the 353 168 45
78.87% 21.131
170 ©O's from the 343 118 52
63.413 30.597

From the nrotocols which I have Just been exrmining 1t s
certeln that the O resultys are frequently in doubt & we could have
dona with more controls. The diagnosis of nz ggoretlon swems not
to be eo easy &a that of 51, Bs I surroae mplght be expected.

Parhaps you will plck the fipures you think mos* suited to

Ford's urpose.
Yours slncerely,

Hl Hﬂ.ﬂ-ﬂ



